

MEETING AGENDA



| | |
|-------------------------|--|
| Meeting title: | EARLY YEARS & SCHOOLS FORUM |
| Meeting number: | 05/23 |
| Type of meeting: | Ordinary |
| Date and time: | 13 June 2024 – 2:00 until 4:00 |
| Location: | Online – Microsoft Teams |

1. Welcome / Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes – 28 February 2024
3. Business Items
 - a) Final Accounts 2023-24 – Sarju Sheta / Jason Gooch
 - b) DSG Budget Monitoring Period 2 – Sarju Sheta / Jason Gooch
 - c) Pupil Growth Fund 2024-25 – (update on usage and approval from forum to retain)
 - d) Minster MPP work through – Sarju Sheta / Toni Gardner
 - e) Composition of working group – verbal update
4. Any Other Business
 - Dates for academic year 2024-25 – Toni Gardner
5. Confidentiality

Date and time of next meeting:

| Date | Time | Venue |
|------------------------|-------------|--------------------------|
| Weds 18 September 2024 | 2 – 4pm | St Giles - DN22 7NJ |
| Thurs 7 November 2024 | 2 – 4pm | TBC |
| Thurs 5 December 2024 | 2 – 4pm | TBC |
| Weds 5 March 2025 | 2 – 4pm | Microsoft Teams |
| Thurs 12 June 2025 | 2 – 4pm | In person – Location TBC |